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l.H

Sharla Dillon - Re: Docket No. 10-00189 R

'to Discovery

From: "Hitchcock, Frederick L." <RH|tchcoclg@€bslawf irm.com>

To: "Richard.Collier@tn.gov" <Richard ﬁlller@tn gov; / "‘shakla dillon@tn.gov"
<sharla.dillon@tn.gov:>, "'dgrimes@bassberry.com™ <dgr|mes@bassberry com>
Date: 11/24/2010 9:03 PM

Subject: Re: Docket No. 10-00189 Responses to Discovery

CC: "'shilina.chatterjeebrown@tn.gov" <shilina.chatterjeebrown@tn.gov>,
"'SClayton@bassberry.com™ <SClayton@bassberry.com>,
"dchigney@GKHPC.com™ <dchigney@GKHPC.com>,
"dscholes@branstetterlaw.com’™ <dscholes@branstetterlaw.com>,
"kelly.grams@tn.gov" <kelly.grams@tn.gov>, "Greenholtz, Tom"
<TGreenholtz@cbslawfirm.com>, "hwalker@babc.com™ <hwalker@babc.com>,
"Katharine.Mapes@spiegelmcd.com™ <Katharine.Mapes@spiegelmcd.com>,
"'dkillion@bassberry.com™ <dkillion@bassberry.com>, "North, Harold L."
<HNorth@cbslawfirm.com>, "MarkBrooks@UWUA.net"
<MarkBrooks@UWUA.net>, ""Mary.White@ag.tn.gov" <Mary.White@ag.tn.gov>,
"mcmahan@chattanooga.gov™ <mcmahan@chattancoga.gov>,
"Ryan.McGehee@ag.tn.gov'" <Ryan.McGehee@ag.tn.gov>,
"'Scott.Strauss@spiegelmed.com™ <Scott.Strauss@spiegelmcd.com>,
"'Monica.Smith-Ashford@tn.gov™ <Monica.Smith-Ashford@tn.gov>,
"Vance.Broemel@ag.tn.gov'" <Vance.Broemel@ag.tn.gov>

Chattanooga has no objection to the schedule Mr. Collier suggests.
Have a happy Thanksgiving
Rick

From: Richard Collier <Richard.Collier@tn.gov>

To: Dillon, Sharla <Sharla.Dillon@tn.gov>; Grimes, Dale <DGrimes@bassberry.com>

Cc: ChatterjeeBrown, Shilina <Shilina.ChatterjeeBrown@tn.gov>; Clayton, Steele
<SClayton@bassberry.com>; dchigney@ <GKHPC.com dchigney@GKHPC.com>; dscholes@
<branstetterlaw.com dscholes@branstetterfaw.com>; Grams, Kelly <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>;
Greenholtz, Tom; Hitchcock, Frederick L.; hwalker@ <babc.com hwalker@babc.com>;
Katharine.Mapes@ <spiegelmcd.com Katharine.Mapes@spiegelmcd.com>; Killion, David
<dkillion@bassberry.com>; North, Harold L.; MarkBrooks@ <UWUA.net
MarkBrooks@UWUA.net>; Mary.White@ <ag.tn.gov Mary.White@ag.tn.gov>; mcmahan@
<chattanooga.gov mcmahan@chattanooga.gov>; Ryan.McGehee@ <ag.tn.gov
Ryan.McGehee@ag.tn.gov>; Scott.Strauss@ <spiegelmed.com
Scott.Strauss@spiegelmecd.com>; Smith-Ashford, Monica <Monica.Smith-Ashford@tn.gov>;
Vance.Broemel@ <ag.tn.gov Vance.Broemel@ag.tn.gov>

Sent: Wed Nov 24 18:49:06 2010
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